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From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 11:31 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)

Subject: RE: TP VEHICLE SHD 5176C (DOA: 25/05/2019) -- AAD1905-238
Hi Shiau Chan

COVER, RADIATOR SUPPORT - 5 232.10
Amount confirmed $ 4,313.66 (before GST).

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

##% ploase be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Faw: 6287 7764

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Sent; Thursday, 7 November, 2019 4:43 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP VEHICLE SHD 5176C (DOA: 25/05/2019) -- AAD1905-238

Dear Wai ¥in,

Need to verify with you, how much of the part “COVER, RADIATOR SUPPORT"?

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Elk 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 4:09 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com=

Subject: FW: TP VEHICLE SHD 5176C (DOA: 25/05/2019) -- AAD1905-238

Hi Shiau Chan

Double check, your email amount $ 4,313.66 but the estimate marking write $ 4,328.66 which one is the correct?

Thank Yaou
Best Regards,



Ng Wai Yin
Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

###% plagse be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November, 2019 5:44 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP VEHICLE SHD 5176C (DOA: 25/05/2019) -- AAD1905-238

Dear Wai Yin,

As per your requested.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 5:19 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP VEHICLE SHD 5176C (DOA: 25/05/2019) -- AAD1905-238

Hi Shiau Chan
Can send me a copy of the estimate marking?

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*+# plagse be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November, 2019 9:24 AM

To: Ng Wai Yin <swaiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP VEHICLE SHD 5176C (DOA: 25/05/2019)




Dear Wai Yin,

Re-send.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(4089133)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 2:55 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>
Subject: TP VEHICLE SHD 5176C (DOA: 25/05/2019)

Dear Wai Yin,

Based on our surveyor's marking estimate, the calculation of repair cost will be at final fig $4,313.66 before GST and
3 repair days.

Kindly check.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus soltware.
WWW.AVE.Com




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 2:01 AM

To: Motor Claims

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP -TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, DOA: 25/05/2019, SHD 5176C (TP VEHICLE), YN 48320 (O VEHICLE)

Attachments: SHD5176 EST.pdf; SHD5176 GlA.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD 5176C at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, NO.2
ANG MO KIO ST 63 SINGAPORE 569111 on 28/05/2019.

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA report and estimated cost of repair .

Meanwhile, kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Page | of |

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner |D: 3878K

Wehicle Details

Wehicle Mo, SHDS517s8C

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 27 May 2019

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: PRIUS SDR HATCHBACK [AUTO)
Primary Colour: Red

Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.: 2ZR2B?15%0

Chassis Mo JTOKB3IFUZ03078485
Maximum Power Output: P00 KW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: $26,605.00

COriginal Registration Date: 1% Dec 2018

First Registration Date: 1% Dec 2018

Transter Count: o

Actual ARF Paid: $14,247.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Elgibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 18 Dec 2024

PARF Rehats Amount: $10.685.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 18 Dec 20246

COE Category: A - Carupto 1600cc & 97kW {130bhp)
COE Period{Years): g

PQOP Paid: $22057.00

COE Rebate Amount: $17.645.00

Total Rebate Amount: $28,330.00

Message

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle
reaches its statutory lifespan {if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 May 2019

OK

hitps://vrllta.gov sg/la/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereginput ?F UNCTION _ID=F03040... 27/05/2019



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fizase report
2 This Form mi

e delails of the &

1t 10 spead ug the clamms p B
mplebed by the Policyhokdar and/ior the

Authorised Dover

p must be as truthfisl and accurale as possite. Any willul misrepreseniation or witholding of material Facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy liability
4. Tha issue and acceptance of this Forrm by insurance companies s not an edmisson of palicy labity on ine par of the IRSUTENCE companies
5 Ay false reporting may be referred to the Police for imestigation.
E. This report will be farwarded by ihe insurers of the GIA Re tanagemant Centra astablshed by the Genesal Insurance Assocation of Singapore (GIA] for

1and coplas of this raport will, for a by intarasine \
7. By :I|! |odgemient af this repa b the iInsurers., you # this report at the cer opies of repart beng meda svailable
alaresaid
Date Of Report 27T105/2019 13:25
Date Of Accident 25/05/201012:20
Exact Location Of Accident RIVER VALLEY ROAD ALLEY
Country/3tate of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Wehicle Registration Mumber SHDS1T6C
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Qwner TRAMNS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
Co Reg No 200303878K
Email Addrass CLAIMS@TRANSCAB.COM.3G
Mobile Phong Mo
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-B2876666
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Madel PRIUS HYBRID-1.8 3 CVT (A)

Exact Purpesea for which vehicle was being used at

. HIRE AaND REWARD
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your awn insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicle? NG

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Categary TAXI

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD FARTY

Fleet Policy YES

Policy Number VRX/P1680520

Cover Nole Numbear

Driver

Mame of Driver CHAIYEW FATT

MRIC Mo 2058010F

Date OFf Birth 702850

Crlocupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass Q2071973

Driving Experiance 45 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-86553287
Fax Mumber

Cantact Mumber

EMail Address MOERMAIL



BLK 162 SIMEI ROAD
#11-308

FPostoode 520162

Address

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If N, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurec OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Wehicle 5

Insurance Company of Driver's Qwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weaather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident 4
Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any II'IJ-:JFEIj conveyad to hospital by NO
ambutlance?

Was any olher material or property damagad? YES
| I1axrﬁ_ been approached by unknown _perar.m;g;- NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assisiance

Mumber of Passangers {Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accidant reparted to the police? NO
If Yes,Plzase stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? HO

If ¥es,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

On 25.05.2019 at about 1220 hours, | was heading tawards River Valley Road Alley Exit. While stationary, Vehicle B [YN4BI2UI)
which was in front of me suddenly made a reverse, | sound my horn several tima to warn him bul he siill proceeded to reverse

and hit onto my taxi's front portion.

Attachmentis)
Are accident photes available for attachmeant? YES
Was thera any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks!/ Reasons: FILE TOO BIG
W as there any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Yehicle Reglstration Number Yh4832U

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details OF Properties

Vehicle Calegary GOODS VEHICLE
Mame af Driver

MRIC/Passoor Number

Contact Mumbsear 90608378
Addrass

Paosicode

Inzurance Company Name

Nature OF Damage



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORT. MNOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accigent to speed up the claims procass,

2. Tris Form must be campleted by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3, Infarmation provided must be as truthful and aceurate as possible, Any wilful musrepresentation or withhokding of materizl

facts may alsew insurance comganies to repudiate policy Fability,

A, The lssus and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liztility on the part of the insurance
companies.

B 1 i westipat

5. Therepert will be farwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
fssociation of Singapore |GIA) far archiving and that coples of this repart will for 2 fee be made avallable upon application by
Interested partias,

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and te copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

2. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my workshop and the Genera| Insurance Association of Singapere (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclace and/or process my persanal data/personal infarmation set out in this [form] and any other persanal Information
provided by me or possessed by my insures (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclosa and transfar such
Personal Information to zll insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle{s) invalved in this accident {2 insurer{s] who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this ascident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”}, the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manatary Authority of Singapars and any relevant governmaent agency/eutharity (such a5 the polsce}, for the purpose|s)
of:

{il processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims induding the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the clzims;

{il} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{1iE} earrying out and/or dealing with my knstructions or responging to any enguiries by me;

[} administering my ckaims {including the maifing of correspondence, statements, INvolces, reports or notices to me,
which zould involve disciosure of certain persoasl deta about me to bring about delivery of the same 35 well 35 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v} enrplying with applicatile law 'n administening, processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims.[collectively the
"Purpoes”}
b} all insuresis) wha have insured vebiclels] invelved in this accident and the lnserers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to coliect, use, distlose and/sr process my Personal Informaticn for one o more of the above Purpases; and

(€] iy Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the tnsurers andfor G1A w their third party service providers or
agenslincluding their kwyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Furposes.

{d}  my Pessanal Infermation wil alss be eaflected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud Setection,
investigation and management in present and afl future claims.

e} the information so coflected under (2} above may be shared / disclosed:

[it 1o all insurers and/or ary other third parties thar assist in evaiuating, investigating, cantrotling or managing fraud,
regulatars, Law anfarcarnent and government agenties as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[ii} fer complying with requirements under any regulations, [aws or court orders.

Apnond o
Policyholder's Signature Diriver's Sigraturs Reporting Cantre Personnel’s Signature
[rate & Time: [If driwer s not the pelicyoadder] Mame:
Date & Tirme: MNRICFIN o

Pagedof 11



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
P
|

3 I i T e 10 O T I [

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Pesie Jpa ke Addpth 1A repory

DECLARATION
I/We declars the foregaing particulars are True in every respect,

/gﬂ ;ﬁ y{ r Amarda

Policyholder's Signaturs Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnal’s Signature
Date & Time: [IF driver &5 not the policyhalder) Mame!

Date & Tirme: MRICSFIN Mo
SNRAL SRR lantorm VS



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax Mo, : 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 5176C

o =1 G Wl s W g

ek ad ok el el el ek =
O o o=l h W B W = O W

4

-.-'A.—'l._l._l.q—l—l_i._l-.—'l—la_h_l.—l—'l.-l_l—l—'l—l

1

Vehicle No.:
Chassis No.:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration :
PART

FRONT BUMPER

BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER EXTENSION MOUNTING

REINFORCEMEMNT, FRONT BUMPER
ABSORBER, FRONT BUMPER, LOWER
ABSORBER, FRONT BUMPER ENERGY
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH

FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH

FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT

EXTENSION, FRONT BUMPER, RH
EXTENSION, FRONT BUMPER, LH

FRONT LED LAMP (LOWER) RH

FRONT LED LAMP (LOWER) LH

FRONT HEADLAMP RH

COMPUTER SUB-ASSY, HEADLAMP, RH NQ.1
MOTOR, HEADLAMP LEVELING, RH

FRONT HEADLAMP LH

COMPUTER SUB-ASSY, HEADLAMP, RH NO.1
MOTOR, HEADLAMP LEVELING, RH

FRONT BONNET

Specical Nett

FROMNT NUMBER PLATE WITH MOULDING

AAD1905-238

oy 2vrdosy, -

/{”“’”"7 é’ﬁ /y" dﬂ;(f

SHD 5176C
JTDKB3FU203078485
RENAULT
LATITUDE
2552019
TOKIO MARINE
19/12/2018
LIST
$ CAt 49990
$ el 10120 A
$ #C 69640 X
$ fe. 13020 X
$ T, 7810 X
$ . 7800 X
$ ‘K 7800 ¥
$ fa g170 ¥
g X 117.80 ¥
$ s 11780 X
$ "; ~ 90775 X
$ ~ 907.75 X
§ C /U4 2,909.04 ’1/
$ f, 49230
$ 4 41310 X
$ fin 290904 X
$ e, 49230 w
S P 41310 X
$ 72, 95050 —
$ 12,373.98
25% $ 3,093.50
$ _9,280.49
$ fin 20000 x

TOTAL $% 200.00



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1905-238
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No.; 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHD 5176C

TOTAL PARTS § 9,480.49

LABOUR
Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion. $ 4,200.00 1{2 %:::'/
Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The
Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts, Adjust
And Realign The Same $ 4,200.00 ¢§ﬁ(

To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. $ 17000 7. 7

To transfer of Fender fittings, attachments and perform
water seepage test. $ VA 17000 X

To transfer of Front Bumper fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test. $ VA 17000 X

To transfer of front windscreen fittings and conduct water
seepage test. $ VA 17000 %

To check steering geometry and computer wheel

alignment $ LAl 22000 X
To vacuum, replace, refix and recharge air condenser $ “La  380.00 x
To replace, refix and top up coolant for radiator $ A 17000
To vacuum, replace, refix and recharge Air Intercooler < A 170.00 X

To dismantle and refit aircon assy and attachment,

vacuum and charge-in-gas. $ N 38000 4
TOTAL § 10,400.00
Over All Total $ 29,160.97
(PART-BY-PART) Repair Days Jddays



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. - 6287 6666 Fax Mo.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

AAD1905-238

SHD 5176C
&
Vehicle No: SHD 5176C & e
Chassis No.: JTDKB3FU203078485
Vehicle Make: RENAULT
Vehicle Model: LATITUDE
Date of Accident : 2552019
Third Party Insurer TOKIO MARINE
Date of Registration : 19/12/2018
PART LIST
1 1 FRONT BUMPER § CAF 49990
2 1 BRACKET, FRONT BUMPER EXTENSION MOUNTING g e 10120 X
3 1 REINFORCEMENT, FRONT BUMPER 5 7T 69640 X
4 1 ABSORBER, FRONT BUMPER, LOWER § fu 130204
5 1 ABSORBER, FRONT BUMPER ENERGY g T 7810 %
6 1 ERONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH 3 f, 7800 ¥
7 1 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH $ &, 7800 ¥
8 1 FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT $ fa 8170 ¢
9 1 EXTENSION, FRONT BUMPER, RH g 2 11780 ¥
10 1 EXTENSION, FRONT BUMPER, LH g T 11780 X
71 1 FRONT LED LAMP (LOWER) RH 5 P, 90775 %
12 1 FRONT LED LAMP (LOWER) LH g e 90775 K
13 1 FRONT HEADLAMP RH 3 €M} 200904 72—
14 1 COMPUTER SUB-ASSY, HEADLAMP, RH NO.1 $ ey 49230 ¢
15 1 MOTOR, HEADLAMP LEVELING, RH 5 S 41310 X
16 1 FRONT HEADLAMP LH % fir 2,909.04 X
17 1 COMPUTER SUB-ASSY, HEADLAMP, RH NO.1 3 Mo, 49230 x
18 1 MOTOR, HEADLAMP LEVELING, RH g P 41310 X
19 1 FRONT BONNET 5 4 95050 —
aal - U U J“I-.,' $15. 3 i
W Fo  9GAa K $ 12,373.98
ik o, LG o 5% § 3,093.50
g b, T seed $ 9,280.49
i B Phx: 285500 T I et
wer , Widater S Specical Ne*lftrﬂ 915240 o™
4 1 FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH MOULDING g fin 20000 ¥

TOTAL § 200.00



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1905-238
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 563111

Tel Mo. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 5176C

TOTAL PARTS $ 9,480.49

LABOUR

Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion. $ 4,200.00 ﬂgg/
Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The

Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts, Adjust
And Realign The Same $ 4,200.00 ¢§‘,€,

To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. $ 17000 7. 7

To transfer of Fender fittings, attachments and perform
water seepage test. $ VA 17000 X

Ta transfer of Front Bumper fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test. 4 e 17000 X

To transfer of front windscreen fittings and conduct water
seepage test. $ VA 170,00 ‘(

To check steering geometry and computer wheel

alignment $ Ll 22000 X
To vacuum, replace, refix and recharge air condenser g “La, 380.00 X
To replace, refix and top up coolant for radiator $ Aa 17000
To vacuum, replace, refix and recharge Air Intercooler $ A 170.00 X

To dismantle and refit aircon assy and attachment,

vacuum and charge-in-gas. g " 380.00 A
TOTAL § 10,400.00
Over All Total $ 29,160.97
407 'q?l'. 3
(PART-BY-PART) Repair Days ~tays

2, "/Q;ﬂ;



Adjuster Report
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne:tessoriosr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6756-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File Ne:  CC3/TMI19009471/KQD3NZ
Date: 14/11/2019
REFERENCE
HanonD Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd  Policy No: MT001463
nsurer:
Claimant i
No @ 4832
Vehicle No : SHD5176C Insured Vehicle No :  YN4832U
Date of Loss: 25/05/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: M1903509
1 1 VEHI

Reg No: SHDS5176C
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID, 1.8 5 CVT (A) Engine No: 2ZR2B91590
Reg. Date: 19/12/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JTDKB3FUZ03078485
Colour: Metallic White/Red Odometer: 55334 km
Engine Capacity: 1788 cc
Mqrhat Value/New Car N/A
Price:

Sum Insured (S%):

Market Value/Mew Car Price

N F VEH TTH
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
OND F TYRE
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Front Left Side: Goodyear 8 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear & mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm
The ahove values represent the rermaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Paris 9,997.91 3,443.65 6,554.26 65.56
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 10,400.00 870.00 9,530.00 91.63
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (55) 20,397.91 4,313.65 16,084.26 78.85
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 1,427.85 301.96 1,125.89 78.85
Nett Amount (S5) 21,825.76 4,615.61 17,210.15 78.85

INSPECTION

Date of Assignment:
Date Inspected:

31/05/2019

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

2B/05/2019 Inspected At:

Trans Cab Auto Services Ple Lid - Amk

(HQ)

Mo 2 Ang Mo Kio 5t 63
Singapore 569111

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: SHIAU CHAN

WOTE: This report reprasents our findings at the fime and place of mspection sleted hersin. Such inspection has been carmed oul to the best of our
knowledge and abiity but any other fability under any ofher CrTumsiances (5 hereby expressly exciuded,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 1 4/11/2019
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Different 1 cents -Finalise confirm amount: $4,313.66

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 14/11/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G ‘ersion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 14 Nov 2019)
Parts:

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHD5176C)

Validity:

Page 3 of 4

TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID 1.8 S CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk .

Recommended Parts

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Cracked 409.90FL *489.90FL
2 1 *‘BRACKET,FRONT BUMPER EXTENSION MOUNTING Serviceable 101.20 FL *-FL
3 1 *REINFORCEMENT,FRONT BUMPER Repair 696.40 FL -FL
4 1 *ABSORBER,FRONT BUMPER LOWER Serviceable 130.20 FL *-FL
5 1 *ABSOREBER,FRONT BUMPER ENERGY Serviceable 78.10FL *-FL
6 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Serviceable 78.00FL *-FL
7 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Serviceable 78.00FL *-FL
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT Serviceable 81.70FL *-FL
a9 1 *EXTENSION,FRONT BUMPER,RH Repair 117.80 FL *-FL
10 1 *EXTENSION,FRONT BUMPER,LH Repair 117.80 FL *-FL
11 1 *FRONT LED LAMP (LOWER) RH Serviceable 907.75FL *FL
12 1 *FRONT LED LAMP (LOWER) LH Serviceable 907.75FL “-FL
13 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP RH Cracked 2,9009.04 FL *2,908.04 FL
14 1 *COMPUTER SUB-ASSY,HEADLAMP RH NO.1 Serviceable 492 30 FL “FL
15 1 *MOTOR,HEADLAMP LEVELING,RH Serviceable 413.10FL *-FL
16 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP LH Serviceable 2.909.04 FL *-FL
17 1 *COMPUTER SUB-ASSY HEADLAMP RH NO.1 Serviceable 49230 FL *-FL
168 1 *MOTOR,HEADLAMP LEVELING,RH Serviceable 413.10FL “-FL
19 1 *FRONT BONNET Bent 950.50FL *950.50FL
20 1 *SEAL,HOOD TO FRONT END PANEL Serviceable 25.30FL =FL
21 1 *GRILLE RADIATOR LOWER NO.1 Serviceable 167.90 FL *-FL
2 1 *INLET,AIR CLEANER NO.1 Serviceabls 132.80FL *-FL
23 1 *INLET,AIR CLEANER NO.2 Serviceable 95.90 FL *-FL
24 1 *INLET,AIR CLEANER NO.3 Serviceable 35.90FL *-FL
2 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH MOULDING Serviceable 200.00FS5 “-FS
26 1 *COVER,RADIATOR SUPPORT Buckled 232.10FL  *23210FL

F=Franchize part. S=SpcHetl L=ListhemDisc. I ——— ;

Sub Total (S§) 13,263.88  4,591.54

- List ltem Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S$) 3,265.97 1,147.89

Total Parts (S$) 9,997.91  3,443.65

Report was unsubmitled during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MT Radjuster&fuseaction=... 14/11/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

Neo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED MNew 4,200.00 440.00
PORTION

2 PANEL BEATING,KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE ~ New 4,200.00 400.00
NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS,ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME

3 TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS New 170.00 30.00

4 TO TRANSFER OF FENDER FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS Mew 170.00 0.00
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

] TO TRANSFER OF FRONT BUMPER New 170.00 0.00
FITTINGS,ATTACHMENTS AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

& TO TRANSFER OF FRONT WINDSCREEN FITTINGS AND New 170.00 0.00
CONDUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST

7 TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER MNew 220.00 0.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT

8 TO VACUUM,REPLACE,REFIX AND RECHARGE AIR MNew 380.00 0.00
CONDENSER

9 TO REPLACE,REFIX AND TOP UP COOLANT FOR New 170.00 0.00
RADIATOR

10 TO VACUUM REPLACE,REFIX AND RECHARGE AIR MNew 170.00 0.00
INTERCOOLER

11  TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT AIRCON ASSY AND New 380.00 0.00
ATTACHMENT,VACUUM AND CHARGE-IN-GAS

870.00

Gross Labour Cost (55) 10,400.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 14/11/201 9



